Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

From: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 9:47 AM

To: natalie@energystaffingllc.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; ccombs@taprk.com; 'Bill Ramsey’;
dakoatah@energystaffingllc.com; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tap Rock - Jackson Unit SWD #006 - 2nd Extension Request

Natalie,

Tap Rocks request for an extension request for nAPP2124834029 is approved. Closure report due 02/28/2022.
Cheers,

Chad Hensley e Environmental Science & Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575.748.1283 | Cell: 575-703-1723
chad.hensley@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: natalie@energystaffinglic.com <natalie@energystaffingllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; ccombs@taprk.com; 'Bill Ramsey' <Bramsey@taprk.com>;
dakoatah@energystaffingllc.com; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD
<EMNRD.OCDOnline@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tap Rock - Jackson Unit SWD #006 - 2nd Extension Request

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

All,
After further review of the ground water data available for this site, which shows the following:
C 03565 POD3 —drilled in 2012, shows the well depth to be 1533’bgs, this well is 2455’ from the spill site.

C01932 — drilled in 1980 with a well depth of 492’bgs with no water levels reported and this well is also out of the date
range allowed.



Lea County does not have any water wells with this depth. With no other water well data available near this site, Tap
Rock and ESS agree that this site needs to be delineated and remediated further using the <50’dgw requirement. This
release is also directly behind the NGL — Blue Quill SWD, which has a numerous amount of buried lines that feed the
SWD. Currently we have two hydro-vac’s excavating 3’ on each side of the NGL lines, as we know this is time
consuming. Our extension was approved on December 2, 2021, with a final deadline of 1/04/22.

At this time on behalf of Tap Rock, we would like to request a second extension to allow for further delineation of the
site. The incident ID for this release is nAPP2124834029. If you would like to discuss this further, please do not hesitate
to contact me at any time. Thank you in advance for your time in this matter.

Sincerely,

Natolie Gladder

Director of Environmental and Regulatory Services
Energy Staffing Services, LLC.

2724 NW County Road

Hobbs, NM 88240

Cell: 575-390-6397

Email: natalie@energystaffingllc.com

GOESS

From: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 2:41 PM

To: natalie@energystaffingllc.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; ccombs@taprk.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Taprock - Jackson Unit SWD #006 - Extension Request

Natalie,

Tap Rocks request for an extension request for nAPP2124834029 is approved. Remediation\closure report due
01/04/2022.

Chad Hensley e Environmental Science & Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575.748.1283 | Cell: 575-703-1723
chad.hensley@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/




From: natalie@energystaffinglic.com <natalie@energystaffingllc.com>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 2:26 PM

To: ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD <EMNRD.OCDOnline@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Christian Combs' <ccombs@taprk.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Taprock - Jackson Unit SWD #006 - Extension Request

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

All,

On behalf of Tap Rock Operating, ESS would like to request a 30 day extension for the above mentioned release. The
site has been delineated and due to infrastructure additions we are now able to remediate the release that occurred on
9/1/21. The incident number assigned to this release is nAPP2124834029. Please let me know if you have any questions
or concerns.

Sincerely,

Natalie Gladder

Director of Environmental and Regulatory Services

Energy Staffing Services, LLC.
2724 NW County Road

Hobbs, NM 88240

Cell: 575-390-6397

Email: natalie@energystaffingllc.com

GOESS




